
Subject: Re: Global Problems

Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Tue, 02 Feb 2010 22:13:56 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Hi,

I will put it on the agenda for next week. Can we try to define proposal(s) for the enumeration of the detector types and data classes prior to the meeting? As far as I understood Tobias, the fDetectorType has grown out of his original purpose, which would either mean we go back to the original thoughts and provide the necessary lists to accommodate the MC matching or re-consider its application completely, hence renaming it. Or are there other proposals, ideas, ?

Greetings,

Johan.
